
 
 

Addendum #1 –  
Solid Waste Services at the David L. Lawrence Convention Center 
 
March 13, 2020 

1. Dates: 
a. Inquiries due March 27, 2020 – 10:00am (Please see revised date) 

 
b. Hard Copy Bids due April 3, 2020 at 2:00pm (Please see revised date) 

David L. Lawrence Convention Center 
Attention: Joseph Garcia 
1000 Fort Duquesne Blvd 
Pittsburgh, PA 15222 

 
2. Additional Information: 

a. Looking for a (3) year contract with an option to renew in the 4th and 5th years  
b. Proposers can choose one or multiple waste streams to submit a proposal 
c. Proposal Form is optional, proposers can use their own format to submit 
d. Electronic formats of the proposal can be sent via email, flash drive, shared drive access 

or CD-ROM  
 

3. Questions: 
a. Do we own the compactor bin / receiver boxes? 

i. Yes the David L. Lawrence Convention Center owns the (3) Compactors and 
receiver bins located at Dock Bay #102, #108 & #208 
 

b. What are the age, make and model of our existing compactors? 
i. Dock Bay #102 – 34 Yard Compactor:  

1. RJ 250-SC / Model #318551 / Serial # 8-24-04 / Date of MFG. 2000-03 
ii. Dock Bay #108 - 42 Yard Compactor:  

1. RJ 225 / Model #318549 / Serial # 8-25-04 / Date of MFG. 2000-03 
iii. Dock Bay #208 – 42 yard Compactor:  

1. RJ 225 / Model #318550 / Serial # 8-25-04 / Date of MFG. 2000-03 
 

c. Are you using a compactor monitor or a pressure gauge to determine fullness?  
i. We are using a pressure gauge to determine fullness of each compactor 

 
d. Does our exiting Composting Facility accept wood? 

i. Only small amounts of wood can be processed at our existing composting 
facility. Larger amounts of wood are typically donated or reused through 
alternative methods 
 



e. Is an MBE/WBE partner required? 
The MBE/WBE component of the project is a goal of the SEA, it is not a requirement. 
Please email Clarence Curry at ccurry@pgh-sea.com 

mailto:ccurry@pgh-sea.com

